Each member shall be appointed for a term of three years. A member may serve after the expiration of that member's term until a successor has taken office. The Chairperson of the Commission shall be elected by the members.

We are currently seeking members representing Mount Joy Township, Straban Township, and the State Historic Preservation Office of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

Nominations should be typed and should include a resume providing an adequate description of the nominee's qualifications, including information that would enable the Department of the Interior to make an informed decision regarding meeting the membership requirements of the Commission and permit the Department of the Interior to contact a potential member.

Members of the Commission serve without compensation. However, while away from their homes or regular places of business in the performance of services for the Commission as approved by the Designated Federal Officer, members may be allowed travel expenses, including per diem in lieu of subsistence, in the same manner as persons employed intermittently in Government service are allowed such expenses under Section 5703 of Title 5 of the United States Code.

Individuals who are Federally registered lobbyists are ineligible to serve on all FACA and non-FACA boards, committees, councils in an individual capacity. The term "individual capacity" refers to individuals who are appointed to exercise their own individual best judgment on behalf of the government, such as when they are designated Special Government Employees, rather than being appointed to represent a particular interest.

Dated: March 15, 2016.

Alma Ripps,

Chief, Office of Policy.

[FR Doc. 2016–06843 Filed 3–24–16; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-EE-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; Solicitation of Comments Relating to the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

ACTION: NOTICE.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade

Commission has received a complaint entitled *Certain Motorized Self-Balancing Vehicles, DN 3129*; the Commission is soliciting comments on any public interest issues raised by the complaint or complainant's filing under section 210.8(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.8(b)).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The public version of the complaint can be accessed on the Commission's Electronic Document Information System (EDIS) at EDIS,¹ and will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000.

General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at United States International Trade Commission (USITC) at USITC.² The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's Electronic Document Information System (EDIS) at EDIS.³ Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission has received a complaint and a submission pursuant to section 210.8(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure filed on behalf of Razor USA LLC, Inventist, Inc. and Shane Chen on March 22, 2016. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain motorized selfbalancing vehicles. The complaint names as respondents Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. of Hong Kong; Alibaba Group Holding Ltd. (U.S.) of San Mateo, CA; Alibaba.com Ltd. of China; Alibaba Global Shipping Inc. a.k.a Alibaba Logistics, Inc. of Oakland, CA; Hangzhou Chic Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd. of China; Contixo of Ontario, CA; ZTO Store a.k.a. ZTO Trading, Inc. of Monterey Park, CA; CyBoard LLC a.k.a. Shark Empire Inc. of Glendale,

CA; Genius Technologies a.k.a. Prime Capital of Hastings, MN; GyroGlyder.com of Stockton, CA; HoverTech of Hebron, KY; InMotion Entertainment Group LLC of Jacksonville, FL; Soibatian Corporation dba IO Hawk and dba Smart Wheels of Glendale, CA; Jetson Electric Bikes LLC of New York, NY; Joy Hoverboard, a.k.a. Huizhou Aoge Enterprize Co. Ltd. of China; Shenzhen Kebe Technology Co., Ltd. of China; Leray Group of China; Modell's Sporting Goods, Inc. of New York, NY; Newegg.com Inc. of City of Industry, CA; PhunkeeDuck, Inc. of Floral Park, NY; Powerboard a.k.a. Optimum Trading Co. of Hebron, KY; Shareconn International, Inc. of China; Shenzhen Chenduoxing Electronic Technology Ltd. of China; Shenzhen Jomo Technology Co., Ltd. of China; Shenzhen R.M.T. Technology Co., Ltd. of China; Shenzhen Supersun Technology Co. Ltd., a.k.a. Aottom of China; Skque Products of Irwindale, CA; Spaceboard USA of Norcross, GA; Swagway LLC of Southbend, IN; Twizzle Hoverboard of La Puente, CA; and Uwheels of Santa Ana, CA. The complainant requests that the Commission issue a general exclusion order, or in the alternative, a limited exclusion order, and a cease and desist order.

Proposed respondents, other interested parties, and members of the public are invited to file comments, not to exceed five (5) pages in length, inclusive of attachments, on any public interest issues raised by the complaint or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments should address whether issuance of the relief specifically requested by the complainant in this investigation would affect the public health and welfare in the United States, competitive conditions in the United States economy, the production of like or directly competitive articles in the United States, or United States consumers.

In particular, the Commission is interested in comments that:

- (i) Explain how the articles potentially subject to the requested remedial orders are used in the United States:
- (ii) identify any public health, safety, or welfare concerns in the United States relating to the requested remedial orders;
- (iii) identify like or directly competitive articles that complainant, its licensees, or third parties make in the United States which could replace the subject articles if they were to be excluded;
- (iv) indicate whether complainant, complainant's licensees, and/or third

¹Electronic Document Information System (EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov.

² United States International Trade Commission (USITC): http://edis.usitc.gov.

³ Electronic Document Information System (EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov.

party suppliers have the capacity to replace the volume of articles potentially subject to the requested exclusion order and/or a cease and desist order within a commercially reasonable time: and

(v) explain how the requested remedial orders would impact United States consumers.

Written submissions must be filed no later than by close of business, eight calendar days after the date of publication of this notice in the **Federal Register**. There will be further opportunities for comment on the public interest after the issuance of any final initial determination in this investigation.

Persons filing written submissions must file the original document electronically on or before the deadlines stated above and submit 8 true paper copies to the Office of the Secretary by noon the next day pursuant to section 210.4(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to the docket number ("Docket No. 3129") in a prominent place on the cover page and/or the first page. (See Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic Filing Procedures 4). Persons with questions regarding filing should contact the Secretary (202-205-2000).

Any person desiring to submit a document to the Commission in confidence must request confidential treatment. All such requests should be directed to the Secretary to the Commission and must include a full statement of the reasons why the Commission should grant such treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents for which confidential treatment by the Commission is properly sought will be treated accordingly. All nonconfidential written submissions will be available for public inspection at the Office of the Secretary and on EDIS.⁵

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission. Issued: March 22, 2016.

Lisa R. Barton,

 $Secretary\ to\ the\ Commission.$

[FR Doc. 2016-06816 Filed 3-24-16; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-970]

Certain Height Adjustable Desk Platforms and Components Thereof Commission Determination Not To Review an Initial Determination Granting a Joint Motion To Terminate the Investigation on the Basis of Settlement; Termination of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review the presiding administrative law judge's ("ALJ") initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 14) granting the joint motion of complainant Varidesk LLC of Coppell, Texas ("Varidesk") and respondent Brunswick Corp. of Lake Forest, Illinois ("Brunswick") to terminate the above-referenced investigation on the basis of a patent license, and settlement and release agreement. The investigation is terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Megan M. Valentine, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708-2301. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on November 6, 2015, based on a Complaint filed by Varidesk, as supplemented and amended. 80 FR 68877–78 (Nov. 6, 2015). The Complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 ("section 337"), in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within

the United States after importation of certain height adjustable desk platforms and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 9,113,703. The Complaint further alleges the existence of a domestic industry. The Commission's Notice of Investigation named Brunswick as the only respondent. The Office of Unfair Import Investigations ("OUII") was also named as a party to the investigation.

On February 17, 2016, Varidesk and Brunswick filed a joint motion to terminate this investigation based on a patent license, and settlement and release agreement. On February 25, 2016, OUII filed a response supporting the motion.

On February 25, 2016, the ALJ issued the subject ID, granting the joint motion for termination of the investigation. The ALJ found that the joint motion complied with the requirements of Commission Rule 210.21(b)(1) and that granting the motion would not be contrary to the public interest.

No petitions for review of the subject ID were filed.

The Commission has determined not to review the ID.

The authority for the Commission's determination is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission. Issued: March 22, 2016.

Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2016–06808 Filed 3–24–16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

[OMB Number 1117-0031]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Proposed eCollection,
eComments Requested; Extension
Without Change of a Previously
Approved Collection Application for
Registration Under Domestic Chemical
Diversion Control Act of 1993, Renewal
Application for Registration Under
Domestic Chemical Diversion Control
Act of 1993; DEA Forms 510, 510A

AGENCY: Drug Enforcement Administration, Department of Justice.

ACTION: 30-Day notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice (DOJ), Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA), will be submitting the following information

⁴ Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures: http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/ rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf.

⁵ Electronic Document Information System (EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov.